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EXHIBIT 3
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From: FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV >
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Reddick, Nicholas

Subject: RE: FOIA Requests

Yes, your fax was received.

Public Information Officer

FBI - Information Management Division
170 Marcel Drive

Winchester, VA 22602

0: (540) 868-4593

F: (540) 868-4391

E: foipaguestions@fbi.gov

Do you have further questions about the FOI/PA process? Visit us at http://www.fbi.gov/foia

Please check the status of your request online at https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps Status updates are
performed on a weekly basis.

Note: This is a non-emergency email address. If this is an emergency, please call 911 directly. If you need to report a
tip for immediate action, please contact FBI Tips at http://tips.fbi.gov/ or reach out to your local field office.

From: Reddick, Nicholas [mailto:NReddick@willkie.com]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:59 PM

To: FOIPAQUESTIONS

Subject: RE: FOIA Requests

| faxed them yesterday. See attached fax receipt.

Nicholas Reddick

Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

1875 K Street, N.W. | Washington, DC 20006-1238
Direct: +1 202 303 1156 | Fax: +1 202 303 2156
nreddick@willkie.com | vCard | www.willkie.com bio
Pronouns: he, him, his

*Admitted only to the California Bar. Practicing under the supervision of members of the DC Bar.

From: FOIPAQUESTIONS [mailto:FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Reddick, Nicholas

Subject: RE: FOIA Requests

Dear Mr. Reddick,
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Thank you for contacting foipaquestions@fbi.gov. In order to better assist with your inquiry, when did you submit your
requests?

Respectfully,

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
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 4:52 PM

To: FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV>
Subject: FOIA Requests

Dear sir/ma’am:

Attached are six FOIA requests faxed to the number provided on the FBI FOIA website: 540-868-4391. Please confirm
when these six requests have been received and please advise if any additional information is needed.

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

Important Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information
that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be
legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If
you have received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability
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partnership organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal
liability of partners.

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



